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     June 5, 2015 

 

 

Dr. Wallace Loh  

President  

University of Maryland, College Park  

1101 Main Administration Building  

College Park, MD 20742  

 

Dear Wallace, 

 

Thank you for forwarding the request of the University of Maryland to rename 

your currently existing bachelor’s level program in “Operations Management” to 

“Operations Management and Business Analytics.”   

 

 I am pleased to approve this request. I agree that the new program name better 

describes the evolving nature of this field of study. Please express my appreciation to 

the faculty who recommended this change. I have confidence the program will 

continue to be successful. 

 

Sincerely yours, 

 

 

 

William E. Kirwan 

Chancellor 

 

cc: Mary Ann Rankin, Senior Vice President and Provost 

 

 




